



**Municipality of Anchorage**  
**Planning Department**  
**Memorandum**



---

**DATE:** July 8, 2026  
**TO:** Planning and Zoning Commission  
**FROM:** EA Elizabeth Appleby, Current Planning Manager and Platting Officer  
**SUBJECT:** Case 2026-0078 – Girdwood Parks Master Plan

Case 2026-0078 was scheduled to be heard at the regular July 8, 2026, Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. Staff would like additional time to address reviewing agency comments in the staff report.

Therefore, the Department requests Case 2026-0078 be postponed until the August 3, 2026, Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.